{ aLQr_mmﬁ\” &DO 'K‘@(\zimﬁ.

_Shipan Barua

—(
From: Raisa Haque <raisa@cross-world.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2019 12:29 PM
To: Shipan Barua; Ahmmed Sayed; Md. Fahim Muntasir
Cc: Sultan Sakauat Sarkar; Md. Ziaul Islam; Maruf Ahmed; Md. Najmul Islam; Md.Abusieed
Sobuj; Md.Rabiul Hasan

Subject: RE: Regarding KOA 400A Feeder Box issue for—)—(fl\is_ile_Ca’___rmrojec_t,_

e ————

Dear Shipan Vai & Mr. Sayed Vai,

As discussed with Maruf sir, Please issue 400A (KOA 0454-11-B1) feeder box to client as soonest (Mr. Fahim is outside
Dhaka).

CODE MATERIAL DESCRIPTION QTY
(PC)
3028240 KOA 0454 Il B1 400A FEEDER BOX 4W 01 PC
. Dear Fahim Vai, W
As discussed, Please try to send the image within today as a pictorial evidence for EAE (7‘('0\ e

Best Regards, " QQLL\VLA D-k >
. i Aen EA
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From: Raisa haque [mailto:raisa@cross-world.com] N\ '“b %o os@a
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2019 10:28 AM | BLGER,

— To: 'Md. Fahim Muntasir' = N
Cc: 'Sultan Sakauat Sarkar'; 'Md. Ziaul Islam'; 'Maruf Ahmed'; 'Md. Najmul Islam'; '"Md.Abusieed Sobuj’;
Hasan'

Subject: RE: Regarding KOA 400A Feeder Box issue for Xclusive Can project.

Dear Fahim Vai, (b Q’XR&) o \) g\,\\ M@\O\

As discussed, please provide a picture of the tap-off box which shows sticker\clearly and also the box with fully v1gw

Best Regards,
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